



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



ECLAC



India-LAC Conclave

1-2 October 2018; Santiago, Chile

Registered Organizations: 18.09.2018

NO.	ORGANIZATION	COUNTRY	SECTOR(S) OF INTEREST	WEBSITE
1	3RM Corp Peru	Peru	Agro-Industry; Textiles & Apparel	www.pyme.pe/3rmcorp1
2	A.P. Lima Transport and Logistics	Brazil	Transportation and Logistics	-
3	Aar Kay Management Consultants	India	Industrial Relations	www.rkmc.net
4	AcceleraDigital	Chile	IT enabled Services & e-Commerce	www.twitter.com/acceleradigital
5	Acciona Energy	Chile	Energy	www.acciona.cl
6	Action Construction Equipment (ACE)	India	Construction Machinery Manufacturing	www.ace-cranes.com
7	Aditya Birla Management Corporation	Brazil	Multinational Conglomerate	www.adityabirla.com



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



ECLAC

8	AEC Group	India	Energy	www.aecgroup.in
9	Agefred	Peru	Business Process Outsourcing	www.agefred.es
10	Agentre Maritimo LL SpA	Chile	Logistics	www.agentemaritimo.cl
11	Agro Machines	Argentina	Micro, Medium & Small-Scale Industry	-
12	Agro Mapu Business	Chile	Agriculture	www.agromapu.com
13	Agroindesh Chile Ltda	Chile	Food Processing	www.agroindesh.cl
14	Agroindustrial Niquen	Chile	Exports & Imports	www.berriesniquen.cl
15	AgroRoff	Chile	Agriculture	www.agroroff.cl
16	Aguacate Publicidad	Venezuela	Media & Entertainment	www.aguacatepublicidad.com
17	Ajejo Marketing	Honduras	Marketing Services	www.ajejo.com
18	AlChile SpA	Chile	Agriculture and Aquaculture	www.alchile.cl
19	ALCL Imports	Chile	Education	-
20	Alebrije Estudios	Mexico	Technology	www.alebrije.co
21	AllianceNext Inc.	USA	Exports & Imports	www.alliancnext.com



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

22	Altiuz Chile	Chile	Information & Communication Technology	www.altiuz.com/cl
23	Arda Muhendislik	Turkey	Urban Development	www.ardagrup.com
24	Argentina Investment and Trade Promotion Agency	Argentina	Trade & Investment	www.inversionycomercio.org.ar
25	Arteaga Gorziglia and Company	Chile	Legal Services	www.agycia.cl
26	Automotora Magallanes	Chile	Exports & Imports	http://www.automotoramagallanes.com/
27	Automotores Fortaleza	Chile	Automobiles	www.mahindra.cl
28	Basmati Export Development Foundation, Agricultural and Processed Food Products Export Development Authority (APEDA), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India	India	Research & Development	www.apeda.gov.in
29	BBS Brazil	Brazil	Healthcare	www.bbsmercantil.weebly.com
30	Becker Lawyers	Chile	Legal Services	www.beckerabogados.cl
31	Belize IP International	Belize	Legal Services	www.belizeipinternational.com



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

32	Belize Virtual Center Ltd.	Belize	Business Process Outsourcing	www.belizevirtualcenter.com
33	Biomedcare Pharma	Chile	Drugs & Pharmaceuticals	-
34	BJ Capital and Financier Group	Venezuela	Oil and Gas	-
35	Blueprintit	Chile	Innovation	www.blueprintsit.com ; www.marketear.cl
36	Bnamericas	Regional	Media House; Business Intelligence	www.bnamericas.com
37	Bourglog Farmer's Associations of South Asia	India	Agriculture	-
38	Brazilian Electricity Regulatory Agency (ANEEL)	Brazil	Electric Power	www.aneel.gov.br
39	Brazilian National Health Surveillance Agency (ANVISA)	Brazil	Healthcare Regulation	portal.anvisa.gov.br
40	Buda Logistics	Chile	Exports & Imports	www.budalogistics.cl
41	Business Advisors	Argentina	Legal Services	www.businessadvisor.company
42	C&C INGENIERIA LTDA	Colombia	Engineering	www.cycingenieria.com
43	Cacao Mae	Dominican Republic	Cocoa Industry	www.cocoamae.com



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



ECLAC

44	CAF Development Bank	Regional	Sustainable Development; Public and Private Sector Projects	www.caf.com
45	CarpasLircay.cl	Chile	Manufacturing	www.carpaslircay.cl
46	Casoto	Argentina	Health and Wellness	www.casoto.com.ar
47	Celi Modas EIRL	Peru	Textiles & Apparel	www.facebook.com/celimodaseirl
48	CEMOSA	Mexico	Logistics	www.ceomosa.com
49	CG Power Americas	USA	Energy	www.cgglobal.com
50	Chile Mining Company SpA	Chile	Mining	www.cmcgroup.cl
51	Chilean Association of Generators	Chile	Electric Power	generadoras.cl
52	Chilean Association of Renewable Energy (ACERA)	Chile	Energy	www.acera.cl
53	Chilean Dairy Council	Chile	Food Processing	www.exporlacchile.cl
54	Chile-India Chamber of Commerce (CAMINDIA)	Chile	Trade & Investment	www.camindia.cl
55	Chileorganic SpA	Chile	Agriculture	www.chileorganic.cl
56	Ciavgroup	Ecuador	Services	www.ciavgroup.com



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

57	Clip Tecnologia	Chile	Information & Communication Technology	www.cliptecnologia.com
58	Coeurh	Haiti	Exports & Imports	-
59	Comercial FDS Ltd.	Chile	Superfoods; Nanotechnology	www.acaichile.cl
60	Comercializadora Ruecam SAS	Colombia	Drugs & Pharmaceuticals	-
61	Confederation of Indian Industry	India	Development of Indian Industry	www.cii.in
62	Conservas Oderich S.A.	Brazil	Food Processing	www.oderich.com.br/en
63	Contuidea Agencia Digital	Mexico	Media & Entertainment	www.contuidea.mx
64	Cooperativa Agraria Aucayacu	Peru	Agriculture	www.facebook.com/Aucacoop
65	Corpoelec	Venezuela	Power & Energy	www.corpoelec.gob.ve
66	Corporacion Educativo CER	Colombia	Education	www.cer.edu.co
67	Crear Estrstegias SAS	Colombia	Exports & Imports	www.crearestrategias.com
68	Crowe Tax & Legal	Chile	Legal Services	www.crowetaxlegal.cl
69	Cuenca Reyes Zavala and Associates	Mexico	Infrastructure	www.crza.com.mx



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



ECLAC

70	CV Group	Colombia	Business Process Outsourcing	www.cvgroup.co
71	Department of Heavy Industries, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Government of India	India	Heavy Industries; Automotive Industry	www.dhi.nic.in
72	Dermarest	Brazil	Energy	www.demarest.com.br
73	Directorate General of International Economic Relations (DIRECON), Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Chile	Chile	International Economic Relations	www.direcon.gob.cl
74	Distributor Orinokya	Venezuela	Industrial Relations	www.connectamericas.com/es/com pany/distribuidora-servicios-y- suministros-orinokya-ca
75	Dromen	Chile	IT enabled Services & e-Commerce	www.dromen.cl
76	Ekonometrica	Chile	Food Processing	-
77	Embassy of India	Chile	Drugs & Pharmaceuticals	www.embajadaindia.cl
78	Embassy of Nicaragua	Chile	International Relations	www.embanicchile.cancilleria.gob. ni



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

79	Enodo Networks	Chile	Engineering	www.enodo.cl
80	EPS de Transporte La Verdadera	Venezuela	Transport	www.connectamericas.com/company/eps-de-transporte-la-verdadera
81	Estudio Molina	Argentina	Urban Development	www.emarquitectura.com.ar
82	Evalueserve	Chile	Financial Services	www.evalueserve.com
83	Export and Investment Promotion Agency of El Salvador	El Salvador	Trade & Investment	www.proesa.gob.sv
84	Export-Import Bank of India	India	Banking	www.eximbankindia.in
85	Federation of Chilean Industry (SOFOFA)	Chile	Industrial Relations	www.sofofa.cl
86	Federation of Industries of the State of Rio Grande do Sul (FIERGS)	Brazil	Industrial Relations	www.fiergs.org.br
87	Federation of Industry of the State of Rio de Janeiro (FIRJAN)	Brazil	Industrial Relations	www.firjan.com.br
88	Fhalconfood Globasupplies Ltd.	Ecuador	Exports & Imports	www.fhalconfood.com
89	Fontet S.A. (Brand Mouton Chile)	Chile	Textiles & Apparel	www.moutonchile.cl



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

90	Franmar	Chile	Chemicals	www.franmar.cl
91	Fundacion Hora Undecima	Ecuador	Education	www.facebook.com/reysolstarup
92	Fundación ICBC	Argentina	Trade & Investment	www.fundacionicbc.com.ar
93	Fundacion Mujer Virtuosa	EI Salvador	Exports & Imports	www.facebook.com/fundamuvi
94	Gildemeister Group	Chile	Automobile Distribution	www.gildemeister.cl
95	Glemans	Chile	Exports & Imports	www.glemans.com
96	Global Foodtech Consultants	India	Food Processing	www.globalfood.tech
97	Global Research	Chile	Innovation	www.globalresearch.ca
98	Grace Locks	India	Manufacturing	www.mygrace.in
99	Grandescob	Ecuador	Exports & Imports; Food Processing	www.comotrabajaenhuaquillas.tk
100	Havi SAS	Colombia	Energy	=
101	HBEE	Chile	Agriculture	www.hbee.cl
102	Hector A. Lora Martinez Consultants	Peru	Exports & Imports	-
103	Hilleman Laboratories	India	Biotechnology	www.hillemanlabs.org



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

104	HONCE Consultants	Nicaragua	Business Process Outsourcing	-
105	Icco India	India	Energy	www.iccoindia.org
106	IMÁS DIGITAL	Colombia	IT enabled Services & e-Commerce	www.imasdigital.co
107	Independent	Chile	Agriculture	www.chileindia.co.in
108	Index Quality	Chile	Exports & Imports	www.indexquality.cl
109	India-Argentina Tourism	Argentina	Tourism & Hospitality	-
110	India-Brazil Chamber of Commerce	Brazil	Trade & Investment	www.indiabrazilchamber.org
111	Indian Railway Board, Ministry of Railways, Government of India	India	Infrastructure and Engineering	
112	Ingoz International	India	Mining	www.ingoz.in
113	Inter-American Development Bank (IDB)	USA	Multilateral Financing; Economic and Social Development	www.iadb.org
114	International Business Centre	Argentina	Exports & Imports	www.web.archive.org/web/20010922143216/http://www.intermarck.com.ar
115	International Ebusiness Consulting	Brazil	Industrial Relations	-



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

116	InvestChile	Chile	Trade & Investment	investchile.gob.cl
117	IPronet	Chile	Mining	www.ipronet.es/
118	Itelecom	Chile	Energy	www.itelecom.cl
119	Ithink Investment Advisors	India	Food Processing	-
120	Jain Irrigation Systems Ltd	India	Agriculture	www.jains.com
121	JK Tornel	Mexico	Tyres	www.jktornel.com.mx
122	Kabel Group SAC	Peru	Office Automation & Imaging	www.kabelgroupsac.com/
123	Kanaru Travels	Ecuador	Tourism & Hospitality	www.kanarutravel.com
124	Karavan Advisory Enterprises	India	International Business Advisory	www.karavanenterprises.com
125	Kirloskar Brothers Pumps	USA	Infrastructure and Machinery	www.kirloskarpumps.com
126	Ktipio Administraciones SpA	Chile	Business Process Outsourcing	www.ktipio-administraciones.com
127	La Casona El Monte	Chile	Health and Wellness	www.lacasonaelmonte.cl
128	La Rueda Marketing	Ecuador	Digital Marketing and Business	laruedamd.negocio.site
129	LatinFinance	Regional	Financial Media; Business Intelligence	www.latinfinance.com



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

130	Leadtech Solutions	India	Information & Communication Technology	www.vehilog.com
131	Madhya Bharat Ceramics	India	Manufacturing	www.mbctowerpack.in
132	Magic Clean Car	Spain	Automobiles	www.magiccleancar.cl
133	Mahindra & Mahindra	India	Car Manufacturing	www.mahindra.com
134	Mahindra & Mahindra	India	Agriculture	www.mahindrafarmequipment.com
135	Malibe Export & Import SA	Panama	Exports & Imports	www.malibeexport.com
136	Mantero Arcucci & Associates	Peru	Consultancy; Auditing	www.maconsulting.com.ar
137	Manufactura Textil CMB EIRL	Chile	Trade & Investment	www.cuddle.cl
138	Mastransporte	Chile	IT Enabled Services & E-Commerce	www.mastransporte.cl
139	Matthei Lawyers and Consultants	Chile	Legal Services	www.mattheiabogados.cl
140	Maye-Ni Comercio	Bolivia	Auto Components	-
141	MCJ & MCJ Co	Peru	Exports & Imports	-
142	Medrock Corporation	Peru	Drugs & Pharmaceuticals	www.medrocklab.com
143	Merfix S.A.	Uruguay	Food Processing	www.merfix.com.uy



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

144	Metalfix	Chile	Manufacturing; Industrial Equipment	www.metalfix.cl
145	Micro Pharmaceuticals Mexico	Mexico	Drugs & Pharmaceuticals	www.micromex-labs.com.mx
146	Mina Inverno	Chile	Mining	www.minainverno.cl
147	Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Government of India	India	Road Transport and Highways	www.morth.nic.in
148	Nanotrics Innovations	India	Information & Communication Technology	www.nanotrics.com
149	Nascent Communication	India	Financial Services	-
150	Nevada Chile	Chile	Food Processing; Agri-business	www.nevadaexport.cl
151	Nikamcorp SAC	Peru	Information & Communication Technology	www.nikamcorp.com
152	Ninguna	Chile	Technology	www.richnayder.com
153	Nodo AI	Chile	IT Enabled Services & E-Commerce	en.nodoai.com
154	Nueva Diplomacia Magazine	Chile	Media & Entertainment	www.nuevadiplomacia.cl
155	Nunesfarma	Brazil	Trade & Investment	www.nunesfarma.com.br



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

156	OGS Group (Sinapptia)	Uruguay	Healthcare	www.sinapptia.com
157	Oliver Sport Wear	Mexico	Exports & Imports	-
158	Organizat	Chile	Start-Ups	www.organiza-t.com
159	OTZ Engenharia	Brazil	Engineering	www.otzengenharia.com/en
160	Pacific Forest	Chile	Exports & Imports	www.pacificforest.cl
161	Parana Development Agency (APD)	Brazil	Trade & Investment	www.apdbrasil.org.br
162	Pathfinder Edutech	India	Education	www.mypathfinders.com
163	People & Partners	Chile	Services	-
164	Piramide Digital	Ecuador	IT enabled Services & e-Commerce	www.piramidedigital.com
165	Playland Kids Productions S.A.C	Peru	Digital Imaging	-
166	Police	Argentina	Safety and Security	-
167	Positive Metering Pumps	India	Exports & Imports	www.positivemetering.com
168	Praj Industries	India	Bioenergy	www.praj.net
169	ProChile	Chile	Trade & Investment	www.prochile.gob.cl



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

170	ProColombia	Chile	Trade & Investment	www.procolombia.co
171	Productora de Alimentos Saludables y Chocolate PROCHOC C.A.	Ecuador	Food Processing	www.sunkao.com.ec
172	Productos EMery SA	Argentina	Food Processing	www.terepin.com
173	Produtankay Cia. Ltd	Ecuador	Agriculture	-
174	Progrespect	India	Urban Development	www.progrespect.org
175	Rebaza, Alcázar & De Las Casas	Peru	Legal Services	www.rebaza-alcazar.com
176	Recursos Globales S.A.	Dominican Republic	Stone and Marble	www.coralstoneandmarble.com
177	Ripp Consulting	Chile	Mining	www.rippconsulting.com
178	Ruta Eventos	Chile	Media & Entertainment	www.rutaeventos.cl
179	Sai Organics	Colombia	Pharmaceuticals, Nutraceuticals, Cosmetics & Medical Devices	
180	Salai Holdings	India	Agriculture	www.salaiholdings.com
181	Salud Medycal	Colombia	Drugs & Pharmaceuticals	www.saludmedycal.com
182	Samurai	Chile	IT Enabled Services & E-Commerce	www.samurai.cl



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

183	Santiago Chamber of Commerce	Chile	Trade & Investment	www.ccs.cl
184	Santo Tomás University	Colombia	Education	www.usta.edu.co
185	Sarraf Sales Corporation	India	Manufacturing	www.adhisarrafinternational.com
186	Servicios y Promociones Ilimitadas	EI Salvador	Business Process Outsourcing	www.promocionesilimitadas.com
187	Seven Pharma Chile	Chile	Drugs & Pharmaceuticals	www.sevenpharma.net
188	Shaheed Rajguru College of Applied Science University of Delhi	India	Fast Moving Consumer Goods (FMCG)	www.rajgurucollege.com
189	Shri Vighnaharta Trading Company	India	Exports & Imports; Agro-Industry	www.vighnahartaagro.com
190	Sri Sakthi Chemicals	USA	Chemicals	www.srisakthichemicals.com
191	St. Andrews Mussels	Chile	Food Processing; Aquaculture	www.standrews.cl
192	St. Francis Cafe	Colombia	Agriculture	saintfranciscafe.co
193	Star 28 Consulting and Services	Brazil	Financial Services	-
194	Startex	Colombia	Textiles & Apparel	www.coordiutil.com/store/startex7b55e/marca-star_baby



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

195	Start-ups- Matlu, Lumat, Amtul, Tulam	Brazil	Start-Ups	www.matlu.co ; www.lumat.co ; www.amtul.co ; www.tulam.us
196	Stefanini	Colombia	Technology	www.stefaninicolombia.com
197	Sterlite Power Transmission	India	Electric Power Transmission	www.sterlitepower.com
198	Steticlin	Chile	Healthcare	www.steticlin.cl ; www.clinicadelafigura.cl
199	Sunrise University, Alwar	India	Agriculture	www.sunriseuniversity.in
200	Superhouse Limited	India	Leather and Leather Products	www.superhousegroup.com
201	Suriname-India Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Suriname	Trade & Investment	-
202	SVN SpA	Chile	Agriculture	www.linkedin.com/in/sicruzat
203	Sweden Embassy	India	Tourism & Hospitality	www.swedenabroad.se
204	Swiss Singapore Overseas Enterprises	United Arab Emirates	Trade & Investment	www.swiss-singapore.com
205	Technology Mindz	India	It Enabled Services & E-Commerce	www.technologymindz.com
206	TECNIBIO S.A.	Ecuador	Research & Development	www.connectamericas.com/es/company/tecnibio-sa



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



UNITED NATIONS

ECLAC

207	Tecnidental SAS	Colombia	Health and Wellness	www.tecnidental.com.co
208	The Hi-Tech Gears	India	Auto Component Manufacturer	www.thehitechgears.com
209	THEMMA SAC	Peru	Sector of interest / Sector de Interés	www.themma.biz
210	Tinto Mujer	Colombia	Manufacturing	-
211	TMC Legal	Mexico	Start-Ups	www.tmclegal.com
212	TORNILLOS TORSA	Guatemala	Manufacturing	www.facebook.com/tornillostorsagt
213	TQS Group	Chile	Education	www.grupo-tqs.cl ; www.chileanmerken.cl
214	Trinbago Alliance of Agro Processors	Trinidad & Tobago	Agriculture, Food Processing	-
215	TVS Motor Company	India	Automobiles	www.tvsmotor.com
216	UMO Aromas del Bosque	Chile	Exports & Imports	www.umo.cl
217	United Nations Economic Commission of Latin America and the Caribbean (UN ECLAC)	Regional	Economic Regional Development	www.cepal.org
218	United Phosphorus Limited	India	Agro-Industry	www.uplonline.com



Confederation of Indian Industry



Ministry of External Affairs
Government of India



Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Government of India



ECLAC

219	Universidad Catolica de El Salvador	EI Salvador	Education	www.catolica.edu.sv
220	UPL Argentina	Argentina	Agriculture	www.uplagro.com.ar
221	UruguayXXI	Uruguay	Agriculture; Infrastructure; Renewable Energy, Exports	www.investinuruguay.gub.uy
222	Utileza Cia. Ltd	Ecuador	Exports & Imports	www.utileza.com
223	Vasudeva Vilasam Herbal Remedies	India	Health and Wellness	www.vasudeva.com
224	Vikudha Overseas Corporation	Chile	Chemicals	www.vikudha.com
225	Virtualis SpA	Chile	Services	www.virtualischile.com
226	Vivasvan SAS	Colombia	Agriculture	www.scivivasvan.com
227	Wild Pixel Media	Chile	Advertising & Communication	www.wpixelm.com
228	WIN Technologies	Peru	Digital Business Development	-